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EXHIBIT D



From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:
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Wendi Thomas wendicthomas@mlIk50.com &
public records event tomorrow.
October 29, 2019 at 1:46 PM

Cole, Arlenia arlenia.cole@memphistn.gov, Springer, Daniel Dan.Springer@memphistn.gov, Madden, Ursula

ursula.madden@memphistn.gov
Deborah Douglas deb@mlk50.com

I'd like to RSVP for tomorrow’s public records event for the media.

| did not receive the email (pasted below) that was sent to other local media outlets. Given that | file a
significant number of public records requests, including one that is 433 days old today, I'm surprised that
neither MLK50 nor | was included.

A member of the Institute for Nonprofit News, MLK50: Justice Through Journalism is a nonprofit
newsroom focused on poverty, power and public policy.

Can you please confirm that the following email addresses have been added to any and all media
advisory/distribution lists sent by any and all city departments?

wendicthomas@mlk50.com
deb@mlk50.com
mlk50@mlk50.com

Thanks in advance,

Wendi

Wendi C. Thomas

Editor, MLK50: Justice Through Journalism
mlk50.com | Facebook | Twitter @mlk50memphis
901-210-4034

Support independent journalism. Click here to make a tax-deductible donation to
MLKS50.

From: Springer, Dan <Dan.Springer@memphistn.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Springer, Dan <Dan.Springer@memphistn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Media Advisory--City of Memphis demonstration of new “Memphis Data
Hub”

Good morning,

Please see the attached advisory regarding a media training session for the City’s new Memphis
Data Hub site. For members of the media interested in attending, please R.S.V.P. to
Arlenia.cole@memphistn.gov.
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Thanks
DS

Dan Springer

Deputy Director, Media Affairs
Office of Mayor Jim Strickland
City of Memphis

125 North Main, Suite 700
Memphis, TN 38103

Office: 901.636.6543

Cell: 901.302.0652

EMPHIS

To receive Mayor Strickland’s Weekly Update in your inbox, sign up here.



